Standard Bank Limited Copy Tax Invoice
Fourways Mall
AJ/C 032855796
051001
VAT No: 4680257617 Date 02/01/24
Ebotse Trading 46 CC | EB24
PO BOX 2286 Page 1
Northgate Mall, 2162
orders@tipotinto.com
Export Code - 21036361
RG0004695 - GLB7000010294 Document No IN257906
Deliver to
LIQUOR RUNNERS FAULTY GOODS
STOCK TAKE
Account Your Reference Tax Exempt Tax Reference Sales Code
LRFGO1 LEAKING CANS N INTO1 Exclusive
Code Description Quantity Unit Unit Price  Disc% Tax Nett Price
4050 Tipo Tinto R&R Cans 24x440m| case 15.00 cs 383.20 15.00% 5,748.00
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Sub Total 5,748.00
Kindly email proof of payments
to accounts@tipotinto.com . Discount @ 0.00% 0.00
Amount Excl Tax 5,748.00
Received in good order
Tax 862.20
Signed Date Total 6,610.20

©® Sage South Africa (Pty) Ltd




Lee Anne Baartman

— e e |
From: Zelda Lopes <headoffice@tipotinto.com>
Sent: Sunday, 31 December 2023 10:57 _
To: lan Benn; Ruaul De Ridder; Lee Anne Baartman; Lance Jonas; Pieter Le Roux; Johan
Harmse; Hendri Redelinghuys :
ce Velaphi Ratshefola; Capetown Stock; Kanakis Androliakos; Basil Androliakos; Jacques o
Maree; Graham Finch
Subject: RE: Tipo Tinto Aging report - 2023

Good morning.
Just to be 100% sure.
You indicated that you have 19 cases of leaking stock.

From the 19 cases you indicated that 16 x 6 packs are fine (4 cases). Can this be put back into stock
if you receive trays?

You have 151 loose cans which are not leaking (6.29 cases). The total leaking cans will then be 247
(10.29 cases). | get a total of 20.6 cases and not 19 cases.

Please will you confirm if the numbers below are for all the stock codes or just for the leaking cans.

If it is all stock codes you, please need to split the numbers so that | can prepare the correct paper
work per stock code.

Kind regards

Zelda Lopes

HEAD CFFICE:
rA 1O MANAGING DIRECTOR AND EXFCUTIVE TEAM

{TEL) 066 216 8011

(EMAIL) headoffice@tipatinto.com

www tipotinto.com
@tipatirto =g - @Tipalinto

The Fun is inThe Ruw!

From: lan Benn <ian@lrsa.co.za>

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 4:23 PM

To: Zelda Lopes <headoffice@tipotinto.com>; Ruaul De Ridder <ruaul@lrsa.co.za>; Lee Anne Baartman
<leeanne@Irsa.co.za>; Lance Jonas <lance@liquidtoys.co.za>; Pieter Le Roux <pieter@lrsa.co.za>; Johan Harmse
<johanh@lIrsa.co.za>

Cc: Hendri Redelinghuys <Logistics@tipotinto.com>; Velaphi Ratshefola <velaphi@lrsa.co.za>; Capetown Stock
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